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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 11:17 AM

To: 'Griffin, Leroy'

Subject: RO2996 - RE: 316 38th St, Earl Thompson Property
Categories: Mail_Cases

Hi Leroy, Can you send me the case transfer & UST removal inspection report, reports etc.? Thanks, Donna

From: Griffin, Leroy [mailto:LGriffin@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 10:32 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 316 38th St, Earl Thompson Property

Yes we will transfer the case file.

LeRoy Giriffin

Assistant Fire Marshal

Oakland Fire / Fire Prevention Bureau

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza

Ph-510-238-7759 / fax 510-238-6739 K

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 2:50 PM

To: Griffin, Leroy

Cc: kmathews@oaklandnet.com

Subject: 316 38th St, Earl Thompson Property

Hi Leroy,

I received a UST removal report for the above site which has free product & is near the Glovatorium site we oversee.
Are you going to transfer this one over?

Thanks, Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index htm




